
 
 

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC SERVICE PLAZA 
CIVIC CENTRE ROAD 
HAVANT 
HAMPSHIRE P09 2AX 
 
Telephone: 023 92446019 
Website: www.havant.gov.uk 
 
 

 

 
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE AGENDA 

 
Membership:  
 
Councillors Keast, Mrs Shimbart and Wade 
 
 
Meeting: Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: Monday 5 June 2023 

Time: 10.00 am 

Venue: Hurstwood Room, Public Service Plaza, Civic Centre Road, 
Havant, Hampshire PO9 2AX 

 
The business to be transacted is set out below:  
 
Steve Jorden 
Interim Chief Executive 
 
26 May 2023 
 
Contact Officer: Emma Carlyle 023 9244 6151 
 Email:  emma.carlyle@havant.gov.uk 
 
  Page  
1  Apologies for Absence   

 
To receive and record any apologies for absence. 
  
   

 

 
2  Declarations of Interests   

 
To receive and record any declarations of interest. 
  
   

 

 
3  Licensing Act 2003, New Premises Licence Application, The 

Hayling College, Church Road, Hayling Island, PO11 0NU   
 
Report of the Licensing Officer, HBC/005/2023 enclosed. 
   

1 - 46 

 

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/


 
ii 

 GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

 IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR 
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, 
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 023 9244 6019 
 
Internet 
 
This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the Havant 
Borough Council website: www.havant.gov.uk 
 
Public Attendance and Participation 
 
Members of the public are welcome to attend the Public Service Plaza and 
observe the meetings. Many of the Council’s meetings allow the public to 
make deputations on matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this 
procedure and for further information please get in touch with the contact 
officer for this agenda.  
 
 The Council will endeavour to broadcast the meeting. However, please be 
aware that the meeting will continue, in the event of the broadcast failing at 
any time. The Councill will also endeavour to record the meeting and make 
the recording available to watch for up to six months from the date of the 
meeting. 
 
IP addresses will not be collected, however in order to function, Teams Live 
collects background data limited to when a user enters and leaves the 
meeting and the web browser version used. Data collected will be kept and 
recorded for the purposes of this meeting.  
 
Disabled Access 
 
The Public Service Plaza has full access and facilities for the disabled. 
 
Emergency Procedure 
 
Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits 
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will 
sound. 
 
PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY. 
 
DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO 
 
No Smoking Policy 
 
The Public Service Plaza operates a strict No Smoking policy in all of its 
offices, corridors, meeting rooms and toilets.  
 
Parking 
 
Pay and display car parking is available in the Leisure Centre car park 
opposite the Plaza. 
 

 

http://www.havant.gov.uk/


 
iii 

 

Public 
Service 
Plaza



This page is intentionally left blank



NON EXEMPT  
                
HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
Licensing Sub-Committee  
 
Licensing Act 2003, New Premises Licence Application, The Hayling 
College, Church Road, Hayling Island, PO11 0NU.   
  
FOR DECISION BY THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
Portfolio: N/A 
 
 
Head of Service: Alex Robinson 
 
Key Decision: NO 
 
Report number: HBC/005/2023 
 
 
1.0    Purpose of Report  

 
This report is submitted to the Licensing Sub-Committee to consider an 
application for the grant of a premises licence made by Mr Martyn Reah for The 
Hayling College, Church Road, Hayling Island, PO11 0NU under section 17 of 
the Licensing Act 2003.   

 
2.0    Recommendation  
 

The Licensing Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for a 
new premises licence following receipt of relevant representations. 
 
In making determination the Licensing Sub-Committee must, having regard to the 
application and relevant representations, take such steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps the Authority 
can take are: 

• grant the application as applied for; 
• modify the conditions of the licence by altering, omitting, or adding to 

them; 
• exclude any licensable activity from the scope of the licence to which the 

application relates; 
• refuse to specify a person as a designated premises supervisor; 
• reject the application. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



The Licensing Sub-Committee must have regard to: 
 
Licensing Act 2003 
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
Havant Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 
Relevant Articles of the Human Rights Act 1998 
Public sector equality duty, section 149 Equality Act 2010 

 
3.0      Executive Summary  

 
Background 
 
Mr Reah is applying for a premises licence for the sale of alcohol and provision of 
regulated entertainment at The Hayling College, Church Road, Hayling Island, 
PO11 0NU. Historically the College held a premises licence from 2006 – 2022. 
Since 2022, activity has been covered by Temporary Event Notices  
 
The proposed premises is situated at The Hayling College, Church Road, 
Hayling Island, PO11 0NU (site plan attached at Appendix A).    
  
Premises Licence Application 
 
The application details the following times for opening hours, on and off sales of 
alcohol and the provision of regulated entertainment: 
 
Opening times -   
Mon to Fri: 18:00 – 23:30 
Sat & Sun: 10:00 – 23:30 
 
Sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises –  
Mon to Fri: 18:00 – 22:00 
Sat & Sun: 10:00 – 22:00 
 
Provision of regulated entertainment – (Plays) 
Mon to Fri: 18:00 – 23:00 
Sat & Sun: 10:00 – 22:00 
 
Provision of regulated entertainment – (Films) 
Mon to Fri: 18:00 – 21:00 
Sat & Sun: 12:00 – 21:00 
 
Provision of regulated entertainment – (Indoor Sports) 
Mon to Fri: 18:00 – 22:00 
Sat & Sun: 10:00 – 22:00 
 
Provision of regulated entertainment – (Live Music) 
Mon to Fri: 18:00 – 23:00 
Sat & Sun: 12:00 – 23:00 
 
Provision of regulated entertainment – (Recorded Music) 
Mon to Fri: 18:00 – 23:00 
Sat & Sun: 12:00 – 23:00 
 

Page 2



Provision of regulated entertainment – (Dance) 
Mon to Fri: 18:00 – 23:00 
Sat & Sun: 12:00 – 23:00 
 
Provision of regulated entertainment – (anything of a similar description to Live 
Music, Recorded Music Or Performances Of Dance) 
Mon to Fri: 18:00 – 23:00 
Sat & Sun: 12:00 – 23:00 
 
The application was submitted on 17th April 2023 with a consultation end date of 
15th May 2022. 
 
A copy of the application is attached at Appendix B. 
 
Mandatory Conditions and Operating Schedule 
 
Every licensed premises must comply with mandatory conditions set by the 
Government which form part of the licence; these are attached at Appendix C. 
 
The applicant has described, in the operating schedule, the steps they intend to 
take to promote the four licensing objectives; prevention of crime and disorder, 
public safety, prevention of public nuisance and protection of children from harm 
as detailed below. The operating schedule forms part of the licence conditions: 
 
General: 
 
We will ensure there are competent staff on duty at the premises for the purpose 
of fulfilling the terms and conditions of the licence and for preventing crime and 
disorder. Staff will undertake training in their responsibilities in relation to the sale 
of alcohol, particularly with regard to drunkenness and underage persons 
 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder: 
 
CCTV is installed at the college, which is operated and maintained at the 
premises. There are cameras that point at the school entrance along with 
cameras in the reception area. 
 
Public Safety: 
 
Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place including fire extinguishers (foam, 
H20 and CO2), fire blanket, internally illuminated fire exit signs and emergency 
lighting All emergency exits shall be kept free from obstruction at all times. 
 
Prevention of Public Nuisance: 
 
Members of the public attending events will be asked to leave quietly. Clear and 
legible notices will be prominently displayed to remind customers to leave quietly 
and have regard to our neighbours. 
 
Protection of Children from Harm: 
 
The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 18 for 
photographic ID evidence such as, photographic driving licence or passport, an 

Page 3



official identity card issued by HM Forces or by an EU country, bearing the 
photograph and date of birth of bearer. 
 
Responsible Authorities  
 
The Responsible Authorities were consulted on the application with the following 
responses: 
 
Home Office: No response 
Environmental Health (Commercial):  No representation 
Primary Care Trust: No response 
HCC Social Services: Acknowledgement 
HCC Trading Standards: No response 
Hampshire Fire & Rescue: No representation 
Licensing: No representation 
Planning: No representation 
Environmental Health (Environment): No representation 
 Police: No response 
 
Representations 
 
A representation was received from a member of the public, or ‘Other Person.’.  
This is shown in full in Appendix D.  The representation relates to the Prevention 
of Public Nuisance and Protection of Children from Harm.  
 
Extracts are detailed below: 
 
“I feel it could cause a public nuisance over the weekends to the nearby 
residents by causing noise and rowdiness around the grounds of the college. 
 
“Schools and colleges should be the one place where alcohol is not easily 
obtained.” 
 
 

4.0    Cumulative Impact Policy 
 
N/A 
 

5.0   Additional Budgetary Implications  
 

N/A 
 
6.0 Background and relationship to the Corporate Strategy and Directorate 

Business Plan/s 
 

N/A 
 

7.0    Options considered and reasons for the recommendation 
 

• Section 18(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that where relevant 
representations are made, the authority must hold a hearing to consider 
them and take steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
Licensing Objectives. 

Page 4



• Section 18(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 specifies the steps an Authority 
may consider. 

• The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to 
promoting the licensing objectives, which are: 

o The prevention of crime and disorder; 
o Public safety; 
o The prevention of public nuisance; 
o The protection of children from harm. 

 
In making its deliberations, the Committee is obliged to have regard to the 
Councils own Licensing Policy and National Guidance. The Committee must also 
have regard to the representations that have been made balanced against the 
conditions offered by the applicant and the evidence that it hears. 

 
The Committee must take one of the following steps, as it considers necessary 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 
(a) grant the application 
(b) modify the conditions of the licence by altering, omitting or adding to them 
(c) exclude any licensable activity from the scope of the licence to which the 
application relates; 
(d) refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor 
(e reject the application. 
 
The Committee should note that it cannot modify the conditions or reject the 
whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to do so, 
it must be because it is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
The Committee may only consider matters relating to the four licensing 
objectives.  

 
8.0    Resource Implications 
 

• Financial Implications – None  
• Human Resources Implications – None 
• Information Governance Implications – N/A 
• Other Resource Implication (if appropriate) – N/A 

 
9.0    Legal Implications 

 
This is an application for a premises license under section 17 of the 2003 Act and 
must be determined in accordance with section 18 of that Act.  
 
A party may appeal against the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee to the 
Magistrates Court within 21 days of notice of the decision. 

 
10.0 Risks 

 
N/A 
 
 

Page 5



11.0 Consultation 
 

This premises licence application has been consulted on with all responsible 
authorities and the public as per the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.  
 

12.0 Communication 
 
The application was advertised on Havant Borough Council’s website, public                
notices displayed along the site boundary (updated accordingly) and in the 
Hayling Island Herald newspaper on May 1st 2023. 
 
All interested parties will be sent a notice of decision following the hearing. 

 
13.0 Appendices: (include short summary of each appendix) 

 
Appendix A – Site plans 
Appendix B – Application form 
Appendix C – Mandatory conditions 
Appendix D – Member of public representation 
 

14.0 Background Papers 
 

N/A 
 

 
Agreed and signed off by: 
 
Legal:  Andrew Forrest Senior Litigation Solicitor (Housing, Adults & Courts) 
Head of Service: Alex Robinson, Executive Head of Place 
 
 
Contact Officer:     Sarah Kosti 
Job Title:   Licensing Officer 
Telephone:  023 92 446248 
E-Mail:  sarah.kosti@havant.gov.uk 
     

Page 6



DESCRIPTION

SIZESUPPLIER
COST

DESCRIPTION

SIZESUPPLIER
COST

DESCRIPTION

SIZE SUPPLIER
COST

DESCRIPTION

SIZE SUPPLIER
COST

DESCRIPTION

SIZE SUPPLIER
COST

A:
AAAA

62.10
0

134

0

A:
AAAA

84.82
0

18

0
A:
AAAA

48.23
0

22

0

A:
AAAA

47.92
0

24

0

A:
AAAA

35.42
0

28

0
A:
AAAA

6.97
0

30

0

A:
AAAA

7.93
0

118

0

A:
AAAA

90.26
0

119

0

A
:AA

AA 1.
67

012
0

0

A:
AAAA

4.63
0

121

0

A:
AAAA

119.87
0

122

0

A:
AAAA

15.23
0

123

0

A:
AAAA

13.13
0

124

0

A:
AAAA

20.64
0

125

0

A:
AAAA

94.81
0

126

0

A:
AAAA

7.36
0

128

0

A:
AAAA

10.11
0

129

0

A:
AAAA

113.33
0

130

0

A:
AAAA

55.81
0

135

0

A:
AAAA

5.50
0

139

0

A:
AAAA

18.03
0

140

0

A:
AAAA

44.16
0

247

0

A:
AAAA

33.50
0

132

0

A:
AAAA

118.82
0

6

0

A:
AAAA

4.76
0

7

0
A:
AAAA

17.96
0

8

0

A:
AAAA

4.65
0

9

0
A:
AAAA

7.05
0

11

0

A:
AAAA

23.60
0

10

0

A:
AAAA

78.40
0

12

0

A:
AAAA

13.84
0

14

0

A:
AAAA

9.15
0

15

0

A:
AAAA

67.09
0

16

0

A:
AAAA

4.89
0

19

0
A:
AAAA

6.98
0

17

0

A:
AAAA

4.54
0

20

0

A:
AAAA

27.30
0

26

0

A:
AAAA

4.19
0

23

0

A:
AAAA

50.11
0

110

0

A:
AAAA

1.87
0

111

0
A:
AAAA

8.59
0

113

0

A:
AAAA

8.60
0

112

0

A:
AAAA

15.26
0

114

0

A:
AAAA

12.49
0

116

0

A:
AAAA

11.04
0

115

0
A:
AAAA

2.47
0

117

0

A:
AAAA

58.86
0

137

0

A:
AAAA

18.37
0

138

0

A:
AAAA

11.57
0

141

0

A:
AAAA

2.25
0

21

0

A:
AAAA

15.07
0

109

0

A:
AAAA

39.62
0

179

0

A:
AAAA

3.83
0

25

0

A:
AAAA

37.26
0

279

0

A:
AAAA

32.80
0

277

0

A:
AAAA

10.80
0

278

0
A:
AAAA

2.87
0

13

0
A:
AAAA

3.25
0

297

0

DES
CRI
PTI
ON

SIZ
ESUP

PLIE
R

COS
T

DES
CRI
PTI
ON

SIZ
ESUP

PLIE
R

COS
T

DES
CRI
PTI
ON

SIZ
ESUP

PLI
ER

COS
T

A:
AAAA

98.57
0

159

0

A:
AAAA

18.39
0

156

0

A:
AAAA

120.87
0

155

0

A:
AAAA

56.99
0

154

0

A:
AAAA

17.27
0

160

0

A:
AAAA

6.91
0

161

0

A:

A
A

A
A

3.
92 031
1 0

A
:AA

AA 3.
26

024
6

0

A:
AAAA

25.14
0

282

0

10 15 20metres
0 5

A:
AAAA

13.13
0

124

0

A:
AAAA

20.64
0

125

0

A
:AA

AA 2.
74

024
8

0

A:
AAAA

8.99
0

292

0

A:
AAAA

2.09
0

291

0

A:
AAAA

20.72
0

290

0

County
Hampshire

HCC Property Services,
Three Minsters House,
76 High Street, Winchester SO23 8UL.
tel: (01962) 847801

Council

REVISIONDRAWING No.DRAWN.DATESCALE

SHEET CONTENTSPROJECT

FILE REF.

CHKD.

Property Services

The Hayling College Units 001-003,025,032,033

01_Rec/0031:125@ A1
2005/2006 C

RECORD DRAWINGS

Hayling Island, PO11 0NU Ground Floor Layout

CadCap 4147-10008000935-TheHaylingCollege.dwg

4147-10008000935 Sheet 3 of 6

1:250@ A3 ---

rev description date by
A Plans updated following site survey 14/02/12 HJP

B Updated for Contract purposes 07/02/13 HJP

C HSS amendments, Changes made to Tech Block 30/10/14 I.S

Notes

1

2

This map is reproduced from Ordnance
Survey material with the permission of
Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
controller of Her Majesty's Stationery
Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright
and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings. (100019180), (2012)

This drawing is © copyright Hampshire
County Council 2012. No unauthorised
reproduction permitted. All rights reserved.

No dimensions are to be scaled from this
drawing

3

P
age 7



Des
crip

tion

Size Sup
plie

r
Cos

t

DESCRIPTION

SIZE SUPPLIER
COST

A:
AAAA

14.82
0

270

0 A:
AAAA

13.18
0

243

0

A:
AAAA

5.74
0

235

0

A:
AAAA

9.86
0

215

0

A:
AAAA

23.85
0

227

0

A
:AA

AA 12
.7

7
022

4

0A
:AA

AA 12
.4

9
022

8

0

A:
AAAA

13.98
0

219

0

A:
AAAA

13.64
0

251

0

A:
AAAA

21.28
0

250

0

A:
AAAA

604.29
0

220

0

A:
AAAA

8.62
0

244

0

A:
AAAA

34.26
0

242

0

A:
AAAA

14.31
0

240

0 A:
AAAA

1.14
0

274

0
A:
AAAA

0.36
0

237

0

A:
AAAA

72.61
0

238

0

A:
AAAA

13.56
0

233

0
A:
AAAA

6.86
0

254

0

A:
AAAA

3.18
0

234

0 A:
AAAA

4.33
0

253

0

A:
AAAA

10.15
0

266

0
A:
AAAA

10.15
0

267

0

A:
AAAA

10.15
0

268

0A
:AA

AA 1.
25

021
4

0A
:AA

AA 1.
29

021
8

0

A
:AA

AA 3.
76

021
6

0

A:
AAAA

9.91
0

217

0

A:
AAAA

15.55
0

230

0

A:
AAAA

2.89
0

221

0

A:
AAAA

7.06
0

222

0

A
:AA

AA 6.
18

022
5

0A
:AA

AA 6.
40

022
9

0A:
AAAA

6.72
0

226

0

A:
AAAA

23.55
0

223

0

A:
AAAA

10.15
0

269

0

A:
AAAA

10.90
0

805

0

A:
AAAA

1.98
0

802

0

A:
AAAA

6.67
0

804

0

A:
AAAA

1.01
0

803

0

A:
AAAA

26.64
0

801

0

A:
AAAA

17.29
0

800

0

A:
AAAA

1.77
0

245

0

A:
AAAA

14.82
0

212

0

A
:AA

AA 4.
40

027
3

0

A:
AAAA

1.41
0

293

0

A:
AAAA

2.93
0

294

0

A:AAAA
2.0

4

0

29
6

0

A
:AA

AA 0.
54

029
5

0 1069.88m2

77.02m2

10 15 20metres
0 5

County
Hampshire

HCC Property Services,
Three Minsters House,
76 High Street, Winchester SO23 8UL.
tel: (01962) 847801

Council

REVISIONDRAWING No.DRAWN.DATESCALE

SHEET CONTENTSPROJECT

FILE REF.

CHKD.

Property Services

The Hayling College Units 005, 027-029

01_Rec/0041:125@ A1
2005/2006 C

RECORD DRAWINGS

Hayling Island, PO11 0NU Ground Floor Layout

CadCap 4147-10008000935-TheHaylingCollege.dwg

4147-10008000935 Sheet 4 of 6

1:250@ A3 ---

rev description date by
A Plans updated following site survey 14/02/12 HJP

B Updated for Contract purposes 07/02/13 HJP

C HSS amendments, Changes made to Tech Block 30/10/14 I.S

Notes

1

2

This map is reproduced from Ordnance
Survey material with the permission of
Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
controller of Her Majesty's Stationery
Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright
and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings. (100019180), (2012)

This drawing is © copyright Hampshire
County Council 2012. No unauthorised
reproduction permitted. All rights reserved.

No dimensions are to be scaled from this
drawing

3

P
age 8



A:
AAAA

4.39
0

65

0
A:
AAAA

6.54
0

66

0

A:
AAAA

10.16
0

69

0

A:
AAAA

7.04
0

68

0

A:
AAAA

36.45
0

70

0

A:
AAAA

5.70
0

71

0

A:
AAAA

8.07
0

67

0

A:
AAAA

5.14
0

72

0

A:
AAAA

4.86
0

73

0

A
:AA

AA 1.
00

075 0

A
:AA

AA 0.
62

076 0

A
:AA

AA 0.
63

077 0

A:
AAAA

14.39
0

74

0

A:
AAAA

24.52
0

78

0

A:
AAAA

47.94
0

106

0

A:
AAAA

47.69
0

104

0

A
:AA

AA 3.
24

010
5

0

A:
AAAA

27.49
0

103

0

A:
AAAA

3.72
0

99

0

A:
AAAA

65.44
0

79

0

A:
AAAA

6.73
0

80

0 A:
AAAA

21.74
0

127

0

A:
AAAA

16.19
0

81

0

A
:AA

AA 3.
78

082 0

A:
AAAA

48.13
0

102

0

A:
AAAA

48.13
0

101

0

A:
AAAA

5.15
0

84

0

A:
AAAA

1.03
0

85

0 A:
AAAA

13.92
0

86

0

A:
AAAA

9.66
0

92

0

A:
AAAA

14.34
0

87

0

A:
AAAA

4.83
0

100

0

A:
AAAA

77.06
0

96

0

A:
AAAA

10.29
0

95

0

A:
AAAA

22.10
0

91

0

A:
AAAA

84.16
0

88

0

A:
AAAA

47.82
0

150

0

A:
AAAA

70.55
0

143

0

A:
AAAA

22.56
0

133

0

A:
AAAA

56.14
0

149

0

A:
AAAA

12.66
0

151

0

A:
AAAA

47.99
0

148

0

A:
AAAA

16.38
0

153

0

A:
AAAA

1.77
0

152

0

A:
AAAA

50.54
0

142

0

A:
AAAA

24.80
0

147

0

A:
AAAA

49.25
0

146

0

A:
AAAA

63.34
0

145

0

A:
AAAA

8.14
0

144

0

A:
AAAA

8.37
0

83

0

A:
AAAA

25.10
0

281

0

A:
AAAA

57.71
0

107

0

A:
AAAA

22.99
0

108

0

A:
AAAA

6.98
0

302

0

A:
AAAA

6.58
0

301

0

A:
AAAA

10.01
0

300

0

A:
AAAA

5.97
0

299

0

A:
AAAA

6.18
0

298

0

A:
AAAA

1.06
0

309

0

A:
AAAA

6.84
0

308

0

10 15 20metres
0 5

A:
AAAA

8.04
0

261

0

County
Hampshire

HCC Property Services,
Three Minsters House,
76 High Street, Winchester SO23 8UL.
tel: (01962) 847801

Council

REVISIONDRAWING No.DRAWN.DATESCALE

SHEET CONTENTSPROJECT

FILE REF.

CHKD.

Property Services

The Hayling College Units 001 & 002

01_Rec/0051:125@ A1
2005/2006 C

RECORD DRAWINGS

Hayling Island, PO11 0NU First Floor/ Loft Layout

CadCap 4147-10008000935-TheHaylingCollege.dwg

4147-10008000935 Sheet 5 of 6

1:250@ A3 ---

rev description date by
A Plans updated following site survey 14/02/12 HJP

B Updated for Contract purposes 07/02/13 HJP

C HSS amendments, Changes made to Tech Block 30/10/14 I.S

Notes

1

2

This map is reproduced from Ordnance
Survey material with the permission of
Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
controller of Her Majesty's Stationery
Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright
and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings. (100019180), (2012)

This drawing is © copyright Hampshire
County Council 2012. No unauthorised
reproduction permitted. All rights reserved.

No dimensions are to be scaled from this
drawing

3

P
age 9



A:
AAAA

12.01
0

806

0
A:
AAAA

8.75
0

807

0
A:

AAAA5.590

808

0

A:
AAAA

4.16
0

810

0A:
AAAA

11.83
0

811

0

A:
AAAA1.190

809

0

A
:AA

AA 2.
80

080
3

0

10 15 20metres
0 5

A:
AAAA

20.69
0

259

0

A:
AAAA

20.69
0

260

0

A:
AAAA

14.09
0

176

0
A:
AAAA

6.79
0

177

0A:
AAAA

6.62
0

178

0

A:
AAAA

4.39
0

65

0
A:
AAAA

6.54
0

66

0

A:
AAAA

10.16
0

69

0

A:
AAAA

7.04
0

68

0

A:
AAAA

36.45
0

70

0

A:
AAAA

5.70
0

71

0

A:
AAAA

8.07
0

67

0
A:
AAAA

47.94
0

106

0

A:
AAAA

47.69
0

104

0

A
:AA

AA 3.
24

010
5

0

A:
AAAA

27.49
0

103

0

A:
AAAA

3.72
0

99

0

A:
AAAA

6.84
0

308

0

County
Hampshire

HCC Property Services,
Three Minsters House,
76 High Street, Winchester SO23 8UL.
tel: (01962) 847801

Council

REVISIONDRAWING No.DRAWN.DATESCALE

SHEET CONTENTSPROJECT

FILE REF.

CHKD.

Property Services

The Hayling College Units,001,026,027

01_Rec/0061:125@ A1
2005/2006 C

RECORD DRAWINGS

Hayling Island, PO11 0NU First Floor Layout

CadCap 4147-10008000935-TheHaylingCollege.dwg

4147-10008000935 Sheet 6 of 6

1:250@ A3 ---

rev description date by
A Plans updated following site survey 14/02/12 HJP

B Updated for Contract purposes 07/02/13 HJP

C HSS amendments, Changes made to Tech Block 30/10/14 I.S

Notes

1

2

This map is reproduced from Ordnance
Survey material with the permission of
Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
controller of Her Majesty's Stationery
Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright
and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings. (100019180), (2012)

This drawing is © copyright Hampshire
County Council 2012. No unauthorised
reproduction permitted. All rights reserved.

No dimensions are to be scaled from this
drawing

3

P
age 10



Entrance Foyer

A:
AAAA

84.82
0

18

0
A:
AAAA

48.23
0

22

0

A:
AAAA

47.92
0

24

0

A:
AAAA

11.69
0

280

0

A:
AAAA

35.42
0

28

0

A:
AAAA

15.76
0

29

0

A:
AAAA

6.97
0

30

0

A:
AAAA

9.35
0

31

0

A:
AAAA

16.15
0

32

0

A:
AAAA

3.65
0

33

0

A:
AAAA

4.55
0

34

0

A:
AAAA

47.69
0

35

0

A:
AAAA

46.82
0

37

0

A:
AAAA

4.66
0

42

0

A:
AAAA

6.87
0

43

0

A:
AAAA

26.67
0

44

0

A:
AAAA

18.22
0

45

0

A:
AAAA

11.94
0

46

0

A:
AAAA

67.08
0

48

0
A:
AAAA

1.56
0

50

0

A:
AAAA

2.14
0

47

0

A:
AAAA

2.10
0

47

0

A:
AAAA

256.92
0

51

0

A:
AAAA

33.20
0

52

0

A:
AAAA

6.46
0

53

0

A:
AAAA

71.53
0

55

0

A:
AAAA

4.97
0

56

0

A:
AAAA

1.91
0

57

0A:
AAAA

5.48
0

58

0
A:
AAAA

18.80
0

60

0

A:
AAAA

10.70
0

61

0

A:
AAAA

5.93
0

62

0

A:
AAAA

1.77
0

63

0

A:
AAAA

16.17
0

64

0

A:
AAAA

56.75
0

257

0

A:
AAAA

12.42
0

258

0

A:
AAAA

9.25
0

262

0

A:
AAAA

109.19
0

89

0

A:
AAAA

38.46
0

90

0

A:
AAAA

3.64
0

98

0

A:
AAAA

35.26
0

249

0

A:
AAAA

5.80
0

263

0

A:
AAAA

83.10
0

49 

0

A:
AAAA

4.05
0

163

0

A:
AAAA

4.05
0

162

0

A:
AAAA

16.60
0

165

0
A:
AAAA

3.43
0

164

0

A
:AA

AA 0.
64

016
6

0A:
AAAA

12.75
0

167

0

A:
AAAA

10.09
0

168

0

A:
AAAA

10.07
0

169

0
A:
AAAA

84.05
0

170

0

A:
AAAA

19.51
0

172

0

A:
AAAA

14.03
0

171

0
A:
AAAA

2.67
0

173

0

A:
AAAA

171.78
0

174

0

A:
AAAA

3.81
0

271

0

A:
AAAA

0.99
0

93

0A:
AAAA

3.74
0

94

0

A:
AAAA

5.76
0

65

0

A:
AAAA

7.76
0

54

0

A:
AAAA

3.30
0

59

0

A:
AAAA

2.39
0

97

0

A:
AAAA

6.99
0

213

0

A:
AAAA

2.89
0

1

0

A:
AAAA

40.48
0

2

0

A:
AAAA

13.34
0

3

0

A:
AAAA

22.70
0

4

0

A:
AAAA

8.82
0

5

0 A:
AAAA

118.82
0

6

0

A:
AAAA

4.76
0

7

0
A:
AAAA

17.96
0

8

0

A:
AAAA

4.65
0

9

0
A:
AAAA

7.05
0

11

0

A:
AAAA

23.60
0

10

0

A:
AAAA

78.40
0

12

0

A:
AAAA

13.84
0

14

0

A:
AAAA

4.89
0

19

0

A:
AAAA

4.54
0

20

0

A:
AAAA

27.30
0

26

0

A:
AAAA

4.19
0

23

0

A:
AAAA

3.38
0

36

0A:
AAAA

32.97
0

38

0
A:
AAAA

24.74
0

39

0

A:
AAAA

1.98
0

41

0

A:
AAAA

5.69
0

40

0

A:
AAAA

18.36
0

136

0

A:
AAAA

5.30
0

265

0

A
:AA

AA 0.
61

025
6

0

A:
AAAA

2.25
0

21

0
A:
AAAA

39.62
0

179

0

A:
AAAA

3.83
0

25

0

A:
AAAA

37.26
0

279

0

A
:AA

AA 0.
90

027
2

0

A:
AAAA

6.61
0

27

0

A:
AAAA

32.80
0

277

0

A:
AAAA

10.80
0

278

0

A:
AAAA

5.80
0

275

0 A:
AAAA

2.87
0

13

0

Main Entrance

A:
AAAA

150.70
0

286

0

A:
AAAA

27.00
0

284

0

A:
AAAA

5.32
0

289

0

A:
AAAA

1.26
0

303

0

A:
AAAA

14.62
0

304

0

A:
AAAA

1.96
0

305

0 A:
AAAA

188.41
0

283

0

A:
AAAA

1.26
0

264

0

3548.67m2

409.65m2

A:
AAAA

15.84
0

310

0

10 15 20metres
0 5

County
Hampshire

HCC Property Services,
Three Minsters House,
76 High Street, Winchester SO23 8UL.
tel: (01962) 847801

Council

REVISIONDRAWING No.DRAWN.DATESCALE

SHEET CONTENTSPROJECT

FILE REF.

CHKD.

Property Services

The Hayling College Units,001,016,017,026,030

01_Rec/0021:125@ A1
2005/2006 C

RECORD DRAWINGS

Hayling Island, PO11 0NU 031,Ground Floor Layout

CadCap 4147-10008000935-TheHaylingCollege.dwg

4147-10008000935 Sheet 2 of 6

1:250@ A3 ---

rev description date by
A Plans updated following site survey 14/02/12 HJP

B Updated for Contract purposes 07/02/13 HJP

C HSS amendments, Changes made to Tech Block 30/10/14 I.S

Notes

1

2

This map is reproduced from Ordnance
Survey material with the permission of
Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
controller of Her Majesty's Stationery
Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright
and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings. (100019180), (2012)

This drawing is © copyright Hampshire
County Council 2012. No unauthorised
reproduction permitted. All rights reserved.

No dimensions are to be scaled from this
drawing

3

P
age 11



Page 12



 

 

 

  

Page 13



 

 

 

 

Page 14



Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Havant
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@havant.gov.uk

Telephone: 023 9244 6660 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference THC Premises License Application You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Martyn

* Family name Reah

* E-mail martyn.reah@hayling.hants.sch.uk

Main telephone number 02392 466241 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Is your business registered 
outside the UK?

Yes No

Business name The Hayling College
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number GB 189406822 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Public Body

Page 17



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Head Teacher

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Business Address

Building number or name The Hayling College

Street Church Road

District Hayling Island

City or town Portsmouth

County or administrative area

Postcode PO110NU

Country United Kingdom

If you have one, this should be your official 
address - that is an address required of you 
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name The Hayling College

Street Church Street

District

City or town Hayling Island

County or administrative area Hampshire

Postcode PO110NU

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number 02392 466241

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£)

Page 18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a 
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Martyn Reah

Details

Registered number (where 
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Headteacher

Page 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name The Hayling College

Street Church Road

District

City or town Hayling Island

County or administrative area Hampshire

Postcode PO110NU

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail Martyn.reah@hayling.hants.sch.uk

Telephone number 02392 466241

Other telephone number

* Date of birth 24 / 08 / 1972
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality British
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
work in the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? 01 / 04 / 2023

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

/ /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

Page 20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:00

Start End

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

Page 21



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

School productions and plays will be put on in the school and music will be amplified

State any seasonal variations for performing plays

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of a play at different times from those listed in 
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Plays will not go on outside of the standard timings.

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 18:00 End 21:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 18:00 End 21:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 18:00 End 21:00

Start End

Page 22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY

Start 18:00 End 21:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 18:00 End 21:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 21:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 21:00

Start End

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music maybe be amplified

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Films won't be played outside of the standard timings

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment Page 23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 18:00 End 22:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 18:00 End 22:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 18:00 End 22:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 18:00 End 22:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 18:00 End 22:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 10:00 End 22:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 10:00 End 22:00

Start End

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Currently unknown

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 24



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for indoor sporting events at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Sporting events won't take place outside of these standard timings

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

Page 25



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Live music may take place as part of a play or as entertainment for events such as a quiz or an awards evening

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed 
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Live music won't take place outside of the standard timings

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

Page 26



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Recorded music may take place as part of a play or as entertainment for events such as a quiz or an awards evening

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed 
in the column on the left, list below

Page 27



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Recorded music won't take place outside of the standard timings

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.Page 28



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Dance Live or Dance activities as part of a play

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in 
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Performance of dance won't take place outside the standard timings

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

Page 29



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music may be amplified

State any seasonal variations for entertainment

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed in the column 
on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Activities won't take place outside of the standard timings
Page 30



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 18:00 End 22:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 18:00 End 22:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 18:00 End 22:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 18:00 End 22:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 18:00 End 22:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:00

Start End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or 
both?

Indoors Outdoors Both Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.Page 31



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Refreshment will be given at events, such as quiz nights and awards evenings

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Refreshments won't take place outside of the standard hours

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 18:00 End 22:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 18:00 End 22:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 18:00 End 22:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 18:00 End 22:00

Start End

Page 32



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY

Start 18:00 End 22:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:00

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Alcohol won't be supplied outside of the standard hours

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name Carl 

Family name Jackman

Date of birth 21 / 03 / 1979
 dd               mm             yyyy

Page 33



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name 39 

Street Pepper Close

District

City or town Hayling Island

County or administrative area Hampshire

Postcode PO110NS

Country United Kingdom

Personal Licence number 
(if known) 2145

Issuing licensing authority 
(if known) Hampshire County Council

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:30

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

Page 34



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 10:00 End 23:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 10:00 End 23:30

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
Page 35



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

We will ensure there are competent staff on duty at the premises for the purpose of fulfilling the terms and 
conditions of the licence and for preventing crime and disorder. 
Staff will undertake training in their responsibilities in relation to the sale of alcohol, 
particularly with regard to drunkenness and underage persons

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV is installed at the college, which is operated and maintained at the premises. There are cameras that point at the 
school entrance along with cameras in the reception area.

c) Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place including fire extinguishers (foam, H20 and 
CO2), fire blanket, internally illuminated fire exit signs and emergency lighting  
All emergency exits shall be kept free from obstruction at all times. 

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Members of the public attending events will be asked to leave quietly. 
Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed to remind customers to leave quietly 
and have regard to our neighbours. 

e) The protection of children from harm

The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 18 for 
photographic ID evidence such as, photographic driving licence or passport, an official identity card issued by HM Forces or 
by an EU country, bearing the photograph and date of birth of bearer. 

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 36



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document 
 giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 
 or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

Page 37



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity.   
• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)  
 of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
 

Page 38



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  
  
 Home Office online right to work checking service 
  
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
  
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  
  
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 
  
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  
 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 39

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 40



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

The fee is calculated on the Rateable Value of the premises as follows: 
Rateable Value £0 - £4300 - £100 
Rateable Value £4301 - 33,000 - £190 
Rateable Value £33001 - 87,000 - £315 
Rateable Value £87001 - 125,000 - £450 
Rateable Value £12500+ - £635

* Fee amount (£) 635.00

DECLARATION
1

* 

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I 
understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I 
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my 
licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

1

* 
The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or 
her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if 
appropriate (please see note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Martyn Reah

* Capacity Head Teacher

* Date 30 / 03 / 2023
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Page 41



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/havant/apply-1 to upload this file and continue with 
your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  
  
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number THC Premises License Application

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next >

Page 42

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/havant/apply-1


ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS 
 
Mandatory Conditions: Where licence authorises supply of alcohol 
 
Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following 
conditions. 
 
1) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence 

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 
licence, or 

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his 
personal licence is suspended. 

 
2) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or 

authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 
Further Conditions added 6th April 2010 as amended 1st October 2014 
 
3) (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange 

or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 

activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale 
or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises- 

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 
encourage, individuals to: 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the 
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(c) provisions of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in 
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in 
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness 
in any favourable manner; 

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where 
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability). 

 
4) The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers 

where it is reasonably available. 
 
Further Conditions added 1st October 2010 as amended 1st October 2014 
 
5) (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age 

verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the 

supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 

years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, 
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either - 

(a) a holographic mark, or 
(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

 
6) The responsible person must ensure that- 

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 

Page 43



advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 
customers in the following measures -   

(1) beer or cider: ½ pint 
(2) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 
(3) still wine in a glass: 125ml; 

(b) these measure are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 
available to customers on the premises; and 

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

 
Further Conditions added 28th May 2014 
 
7) (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off 

the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.  
 (2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-  
 

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;  
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula : P = D + ( D x V ) where- 
 

(i) P is the permitted price,  
(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged 

on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and  
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value 

added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;  
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 

premises licence-  
(i) the holder of the premises licence,  
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such 

a licence;  
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club 

premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a 
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  

(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added 
Tax Act 1994.3).   

(3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be 
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.  

(4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the 
next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.  

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the 
second day.  

 

 

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE 

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY 
 

Page 44



Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003, New Premises Licence Application, The Hayling College, Church Road, Hayling Island, PO11 0NU
	NON EXEMPT
	Contact Officer:     Sarah Kosti
	APPENDIX A - Site plans
	03
	04
	05
	06
	02

	Appendix B - Application
	Appendix C -  ON & OFF MANDATORY CONDITIONS
	Appendix D - Representation


